
South Haven City Hall is Barrier-free and the City of South Haven will provide the necessary 
reasonable auxiliary aids and services for persons with disabilities, such as signers for the 
hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to 
individuals with disabilities at the meeting upon seven (7) days notice to the South Haven City 
Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring services should contact the City Clerk by writing or 
calling South Haven City Hall at (269) 637-0750. 

Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Agenda 
 
Tuesday, April 9, 2013 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 
4. Approval of Minutes – February 12, 2013 
 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6. Hartman Park 
 
7. Maritime District 
 
8. Adjourn 
 
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Brandy Gildea 
Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 1 of 20



Parks Commission 
 

 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
 
Tuesday, February 12, 2013 
6:00 p.m., Council Chambers 
 

                             City of South Haven 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order by Lewis at 6:00 p.m. 
 

Chairman Lewis requested that new member, Patty Montgomery-Reinert, introduce herself 
to the Board. 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
Present: Cobbs, Comeau, Fitzgibbon, Toneman, Lewis 
Absent:  Fenske 

 
3. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Toneman to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 

4. Approval of Minutes – January 8, 2013 
 

Motion by Toneman, second by Fitzgibbon to approve the January 8, 2013 Parks 
Commission minutes as written. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
5. Public Comments and Inquiries Concerning Items not on the Agenda 
 

There were none. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
6. Historical Marker/Sign  - Location at Packard Park 
 

Anne Moffat, 11 Chippewa Court, South Haven. Requested the plaque commemorating 
Jewish history and the Michigan pike be moved back to its original site.  Listed several 
reasons to move the sign back to its original site. The greater good. Useful to tourists and 
visitors using the Historical Association of South Haven (HASH) self-guided tour. Having 
checked many other historical markers, Moffat noted that the sign in Packard Park is now 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 2 of 20



 2 

further away from the sidewalk and street than any other historic plaque in the City of South 
Haven. 
 
Remey Rubin, 622 No. Shore Drive, South Haven. Most historic markers, even outside the 
City, are closer to the road and sidewalk.  Noted that many people have come back to South 
Haven later in life after having fond memories of coming to the resorts as a child. 
 
Jan Leksich, Victoria Resort, Oak Street, South Haven. Was at the dedication and sent 
many of her guests to that event. Wanted to know who authorized the move and who 
requested the move. Can hardly see it and some have expressed that they feel it was 
insulting to move the marker next to the “outhouse”. The original site did not block the view 
of the lake.  
 
Jim Olgaard, 314 Monroe Street, President of the Historical Association of South Haven 
(HASH) goes on record as supporting Ann and Remey in putting the sign back where it was 
originally installed.  
 
Motion by Fitzgibbon to return the sign to its original location at installation. Second by 
Montgomery-Reinert.  
 
Lewis called for discussion. 
 
Fitzgibbon said the moving of the sign did not go through proper channels; we have learned 
from this that we need to have input from a much broader audience. not just those near the 
sign. The new application for a sign will help prevent this. 
 
Comeau and Toneman briefly discussed the pros and cons of naming names and having a 
written record of how this confusion all happened. Toneman asked Gildea if the new 
application process will prevent this happening in the future.  
 
Gildea went through the chronology of the process used and explained that the new 
procedure should prevent further confusion. 
 
Fitzgibbon stated her opinion that the city was reacting to neighbors who thought the sign 
was blocking their view, noting that the problem has been corrected now. 
 
Lewis called the question. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Fitzgibbon to approve a sign application requirement for any sign being placed on 
public property, second by Cobbs. 
 
All in favor. Motion carried. 

 
7. Adjourn 

 
Motion by Fitzgibbon, second by Cobbs to adjourn at 6: 20 p.m. 

 
All in favor. Motion carried.      

 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 3 of 20



 

 3 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
Marsha Ransom 
Recording Secretary 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 4 of 20



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 
April 9, 2013 

 

Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item 6 

                                          Hartman Park 
 
 

City of South Haven  

 

 

Background Information: 
 

At the City’s January Parks Commission meeting a city resident addressed the 
commissioners wondering if there could be a playground installed at Hartman 
Park, given that residents from this area who chose to walk to a city park (Kids 
Corner/Optimist Tot Lot) with playground equipment have to cross busy streets 
without traffic signals. The Parks Commission told the resident that they would 
have staff look into this request and bring it back to the Parks Commission at a 
later date to review.  
 
The City realizes that any changes to Hartman Park can have a direct effect on 
the residents. Prior to planning any improvements, the City would like to work 
with the residents of Hartman Park to get their input and acceptance. To begin 
the public input process, the City invited the Hartman Park residents to the April 
Parks Commission meeting. The City sent a letter to all the Hartman Park 
residents informing them of the request for playground equipment to be placed in 
the park. Residents were encouraged to attend this Parks Commission meeting 
or contact staff by email or phone to offer their input and express concerns. 

 
Recommendation: 

 
The Parks Commission should consider; would installing playground equipment 
be in the best interest for Hartman Park users and residents? Should the Parks 
Commission wish to proceed with installing playground equipment at Hartman 
Park they should direct staff to have a park master plan created with costs for the 
public and Parks Commission to review and approve. 
 

 
Support Information: 

 
Letter sent to residents (which includes aerial of park) 
Emails/letters from residents 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 5 of 20



 

   Department of Public Works
DPW Building •1199 8th Ave. • South Haven, Michigan 49090 

Telephone (269) 637-0737 • Fax (269) 637-4778

City of South Haven

 
 

March 5, 2013 
 
Hartman Park Residents; 
 
At the City’s January Parks Commission meeting a city resident addressed the 

commissioners wondering if there could be a playground installed at Hartman Park, given 

that residents from this area who chose to walk to a city park (Kids Corner/Optimist Tot Lot) 

with playground equipment have to cross busy streets without traffic signals. The Parks 

Commission told the resident that they would have staff look into this request and bring it back 

to the Parks Commission at a later date to review.  

 

The City realizes that any changes at Hartman Park can have a direct effect on you. Prior 

to planning any improvements, the City would like to work with the residents of Hartman 

Park to get their input and acceptance.  

 

To begin the public input process, the City would like to invite you to the April Parks 

Commission meeting at Council Chambers at City Hall on Tuesday, April 9 at 6:00 p.m. 

Residents are encouraged to attend this Parks Commission meeting or contact staff by 

email or phone to offer input and express concerns.  

 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 

 
Brandy Gildea, Parks and Recreation Supervisor 
bgildea@south-haven.com 
(Office) 269-637-0772 
(Cell) 269 –214- 0007 
(Department of Public Works) 269 -637- 0737 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 6 of 20

mailto:bgildea@south-haven.com


HARTMAN PARK

Phoenix St

Hu
bb

ard
 St

Prospect St

Ba
ile

y A
ve

Huron St

Michigan Ave

µHartman Park Aerial

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 7 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 8 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 9 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 10 of 20



Brandy Gildea 

From: Rebecca Winters [rerewinters@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 7:20 PM
To: Brandy Gildea
Subject: Hartman park

Page 1 of 1

4/2/2013

Dear Brandy, 
I live at 820 Superior St. And I would love to have a park within walking distance for me and my 
two children.  
Thank You, 
Rebecca Winters 

Sent from Yahoo! Mail on Android 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 11 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 12 of 20



Parks Commission 
Staff Report 
April 9, 2013 

 

Parks Commission Staff Report 

 
Agenda Item 7 

                                         Maritime District 
 
 

City of South Haven  

 

 
Background Information: 
 

The concept of a Maritime District was presented during the May meeting but was not accepted and 
supported because many of the commissioners did not feel they had a clear understanding of the 
concept. The City Manager feels that it is important that the Parks Commission be in support of this 
concept prior to it being presented to City Council for approval.  
 
John Marple (manager/owner of Old Harbor Inn) and Patti Montgomery Reinart (Michigan Maritime 
Museum Director) will be present to give the Park Commissioners a clear understanding of the Maritime 
District concept. Following is some background information on why the Maritime District is being 
proposed and who is already in support of it: 
 
Due to its geographic location on Lake Michigan at the mouth of the Black River, South Haven has 
always been directly tied to its rich maritime history. Since the 1850’s when South Haven was first 
settled, the area was deeply involved with commercial port activities including timber harvesting 
supplying raw timber to such locations as Chicago and Milwaukee. The timber harvested in the local 
region led to the creation of valuable farm land that was cultivated by fruit farmers, who primarily grew 
peaches, blueberries, and apples which led to the expansion of the City as a farming and commercial 
water port.  
 
Since the early 1900s the tourist industry began in earnest through the development of theaters, a 
casino, an opera house and amusement parks as well as resorts all directly associated to the City’s 

maritime port. Steamships carrying tourists from Chicago and elsewhere continued to utilize South 
Haven’s maritime port until 1941. The port has continued to provide significant economic base to the 
Community through its transformation from a commercial maritime port to that of a recreational port.  

 
The Board Members of the Downtown Development Authority support recommendation to the City 
Council of the City of South Haven that certain property contiguous to the Black River, commencing at 
the North Pier to the Drawbridge and continuing to South Pier, be designated as South Haven’s 

“Maritime District” in celebration of the City’s rich maritime history. Along with the DDA, the Michigan 
Maritime Museum, the Chamber of Commerce, the South Haven Convention & Visitors Bureau, as well 
as the Historical Association of South Haven (HASH), officially support this concept. 
 

Recommendation: 
 

Make a motion of support asking City Council to consider accepting the concept of a Maritime District. 
 
Support Information: 
 

Maritime District Support Documents 
 
 

 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 13 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 14 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 15 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 16 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 17 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 18 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 19 of 20



 
 
April 9, 2013 
Parks Commission Agenda 
Page 20 of 20


	04-09-2013_Parks_ Agenda
	02-12-2013 Parks Minutes draft
	# 6. Hartman Park Staff Report
	Hartman Park Letter from Staff
	Hartman Park Aerial
	Emails from Residents

	#7. Maritime District
	04-09-2013 Parks_ Staff_ Report
	Maritime District Support documents




